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1. Page 17 of the RFP requires the proposal to be written in at least 11 point font size. May tables, 

charts/graphs, and graphics be in a smaller font as long as legible? 

 

If the lettering on the graphics is legible, it may be in a smaller font. 

 

2. Please confirm the proposal number to be written on the proposal packaging, listed on 17, 

should read “MWDB 23-01”.  

 

The proposal number on the packaging for this RFP should be MWDB 23-01. The RFP number 

listed on page 17 Part D of the RFP is an error. 

 

3. To best ensure compliance with providing all required content requested in the Bidder’s 

Response Package, please confirm the following required sections should be included in this 

proposal: Section 1: Title Page, Section 2: Technical Response Section (Technical Response 

Package and Narrative list with questions); Section 4: Organization Experience and Financial 

Information; and Section 5: Budget Response Package. 

 

Yes. Proposals should include a completed Title Page, the Technical Response Package (form, 

the narrative list of questions, and a budget narrative to include details of the costs included 

on the budget sheets), completion of Section 4 Organization Experience and Financial 

Information questions, and completed budget sheets for the proposed project.  

 

4. Are attachments, in addition to those requested in the RFP, allowed in the proposal? If yes, will 

the contents be viewed as part of the evaluation?  

 

Attachments are permitted outside of the list of attachments requested. The entire submitted 

proposal will be given to the reviewers as part of the evaluation process.  

 

 


